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Jason Cecil

From: James Lozano <jl@togetherwerise.org>
Sent: Tuesday, September 29, 2020 2:00 PM
To: Jason Cecil
Subject: Re: Together We Rise - Sweet Cases!

Hi Jason, 
 
I just wanted to let you know your invoice has been paid and we will be processing your order for pick up next week. 
Please let me know if you have any questions. Thank you! 
 
With Gratitude, 
 
James 
 

 

James G. Lozano 
Service Activities Development Coordinator 

Main: (714) 340-5045 
Office: (714) 784-6760 
Office Hours: (PST) 
Mon: 9am - 5:30pm PST 
T-F: 6am- 2:30pm PST 

Follow us on Facebook 
Together We Rise 

 
 
On Tue, Sep 22, 2020 at 9:23 AM Jason Cecil <jcecil@hbic.org> wrote: 

James, 

  

Thank you for reaching out.  I am forwarding the invoice to the proper individual(s) from our club for payment.  I will 
also be arranging for the appropriate vehicle for pick-up.  What is the average turnaround time after payment for an 
order to be ready for pick-up?  Thank you in advance for the information. 

  

Respectfully, 

  

Jason E. Cecil, MA 

Executive Director 
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HBIC's MISSION is to provide a safe and caring environment with programs of academics, physical development, positive behavior support, 
vocational training, independent living skills, and communication training, where individuals with disabilities have the opportunity to develop 
to their maximum potential and improve their quality of life via a highly qualified staff; all-the-while providing support and encouragement to 
the families.  HBIC is a registered 501(c)3 non-profit  TAX ID# 95-2758212 

  

From: James Lozano <jl@togetherwerise.org>  
Sent: Monday, September 21, 2020 6:20 AM 
To: Jason Cecil <jcecil@hbic.org> 
Subject: Re: Together We Rise - Sweet Cases! 

  

Hi Jason, 

  

Thank you again for your support and interest in Together We Rise. I just wanted to check in with you and see when 
you needed your order processed by? I have sent you an invoice last week for your 155 Sweet Cases. If you did not 
receive it, please let me know and I am more than happy to resend it to you. I look forward to hearing from you and 
hope you have a great week! 

  

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
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On Wed, Sep 16, 2020 at 4:41 PM Programs TWR <programs@togetherwerise.org> wrote: 

  

---------- Forwarded message --------- 
From: Jason Cecil <jcecil@hbic.org> 
Date: Wed, Sep 16, 2020 at 2:36 PM 
Subject: RE: Together We Rise - Sweet Cases! 
To: Hayley Cassady <hc@togetherwerise.org> 
Cc: mdowningcpa@yahoo.com <mdowningcpa@yahoo.com>, linda@lindadomis.com <linda@lindadomis.com>, 
mchavez@ourchildrensfuture.org <mchavez@ourchildrensfuture.org>, Christine Kennedy 
<chriskennedyhomes@gmail.com> 

  

Hayley, 

  

I hope this message finds you doing well.  I wanted to make you aware that we (ROTARY Club of La Habra) have 
received our funding for our “Sweet Cases” project and are ready to begin moving forward with purchasing, arranging 
pick-up, etc.  Please advise us of the next steps.  Thank you in advance! 

  

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

  

From: Hayley Cassady <hc@togetherwerise.org>  
Sent: Tuesday, June 30, 2020 8:53 AM 
To: Jason Cecil <jcecil@hbic.org> 
Cc: mdowningcpa@yahoo.com; linda@lindadomis.com; mchavez@ourchildrensfuture.org; Christine Kennedy 
<chriskennedyhomes@gmail.com> 
Subject: Re: Together We Rise - Sweet Cases! 
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Jason, 

  

That's great news! I'm happy to hear it.  

  

We'll be in touch. 

  

Kindly, 

Hayley 

  

On Tue, Jun 30, 2020 at 8:39 AM Jason Cecil <jcecil@hbic.org> wrote: 

Hayley, 

  

Thank you for reaching out.  YES!  The project has been approved; we are just waiting on the funding.  As soon as we 
receive it we will be in contact to work out the ordering details.  We are all looking forward to it.   

  

Respectfully, 

  

Jason E. Cecil, MA 

Executive Director 

  

HBIC's MISSION is to provide a safe and caring environment with programs of academics, physical development, positive behavior support, 
vocational training, independent living skills, and communication training, where individuals with disabilities have the opportunity to 
develop to their maximum potential and improve their quality of life via a highly qualified staff; all-the-while providing support and 
encouragement to the families.  HBIC is a registered 501(c)3 non-profit  TAX ID# 95-2758212 

  

From: Hayley Cassady <hc@togetherwerise.org>  
Sent: Tuesday, June 30, 2020 8:25 AM 
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

  

I hope you're doing well! I just wanted to follow up with you regarding the Sweet Case order to see if it was 
approved. 

  

Please let me know if you need anything from me! 

  

Kindly, 

Hayley 

  

On Wed, Jun 10, 2020 at 3:06 PM Jason Cecil <jcecil@hbic.org> wrote: 

Hayley, 

  

It was a pleasure speaking with you this afternoon regarding the ROTARY Club of La Hara’s intentions of performing 
a Sweet Case service project.  I will complete the matching grant this week and submit.  Hopefully we will have an 
approval in just a few weeks.  If approved, we would likely opt for the 155 units option, since we have several 
members close enough to pick up the product. 

  

Thank you again, and I will be in contact. 

  

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
Sent: Wednesday, June 10, 2020 1:36 PM 
To: Jason Cecil <jcecil@hbic.org> 
Subject: Together We Rise - Sweet Cases! 

  

Hi Jason, 

  

Thank you for reaching out and for your interest in participating in our Sweet Case program! When children are 
being moved from home to home, they are usually only given trash bags to carry their belongings. Did you know 
that a child can move foster homes up to 13 times a year? Our Sweet Case program was created to provide children 
comfort and dignity during these difficult transitional periods. Our Sweet Cases are $25 each with a minimum 
sponsorship of 10 items. Each Sweet Case includes a teddy bear, blanket, hygiene kit, coloring book, and 
crayons. Once we have finalized your order, we’ll ship the materials directly to you. After you’ve completed 
the project, we’ll match you with a local foster care agency in your area so you can help children in your 
community! 

 

Here is the breakdown of the Sweet Cases: 
144 Sweet Cases, with decorative supplies (with shipping) 

Sweet Cases 

 Amount: Rate: Totals: 

SC Amount: 144 $25.00 $3,600.00 

Decorative Supplies: 7 $15.00 $105.00 

Shipping: 7 $40.00 $280.00 
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GRAND TOTAL: $3,985.00 

  

155 Sweet Cases, with decorative supplies (without shipping, if you'd like to pick them up from our 
warehouse in Brea!) 

Sweet Cases 

 Amount: Rate: Totals: 

SC Amount: 155 $25.00 $3,875.00 

Decorative Supplies: 8 $15.00 $120.00 

Shipping: Free $0.00 $0.00 

GRAND TOTAL: $3,995.00 

  

Once you are ready to place an order, I am happy to email you the instructions for payment online or by 
check. Please let me know if you have any questions! 

  

Kindly, 

Hayley 

 
 
 
--  

 

Hayley Cassady 

Business Development Representative 

Office: (714) 784-6760 

Office Hours: (PST) 
M-F: 6am- 2:30pm PST 

Follow us on Facebook 
Together We Rise 

  

"Today you are you, that is truer than true. There is no one alive who is Youer than You." - Dr. Seuss 
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--  

  

 

Hayley Cassady 

Business Development Representative 

Office: (714) 784-6760 

Office Hours: (PST) 
Mon-Fri: 6am- 2:30pm PST 

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
Programs Team 
o:714.784.6760 
  
Follow us on Facebook Together We Rise 
  
Office Hours (PST): 
Monday: 9 AM - 5:30 PM 
Tuesday/Wednesday/Thursday/Friday: 6 AM - 2:30 PM 

  

Disclaimer: All videos were made for internal sample purposes and Together We Rise does not own or claim to own the music rights to this video. If you would like to use 
this video for external or public purposes please contact info@togetherwerise.org to get information about acquiring the rights to the video and music.  

  

 


